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DATE: DECEMBER 1, 2008
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: SOUTHEAST FLORIDA 2060

A brief update regarding the visioning process currently known as Southeast Florida 2060 will be
presented by Council staff at the December meeting.

The Southeast Florida 2060 initiative will provide a framework for integrated and unified regional
investment strategies to assure a high quality of life and economic competitiveness for the our
communities’ collective future. The initiative will promote and foster a shared understanding of the
region’s natural, physical, social, and economic assets while respecting the diverse character of the region.
Most importantly it will increase the public’s recognition and understanding of the region’s shared
values, challenges and opportunities while providing the same public with an opportunity to influence
decisions about what changes need to occur in the region.

For purposes of this initiative, the “region” consists of the counties within both the South Florida and
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils’ purview.
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